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From: /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0AF2102975E24824833E25AD90C4EC39 | G
on behalf of Foi Enquiries

Sent: 24 July 2018 15:28

To:

Subject: FOI-18-1005 - Parking Tickets

Attachments: V2 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Thank you for your information request of 5 July 2018. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary
search for the information requested.

1) Of parking tickets issued between January 1, 2018 and June 7, 2018, how many have been appealed?
2,537.

2) How many of those had been processed as of July 1?
1,162.

3) How many of those had been processed as of July 5?
1,535.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.
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*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
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